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Mr. B. J. Burdick, 3upt. of Power, o L
Detroit United Rniluny, TRE RO ,
Detroit, Michigan. 1%5

Dear S8ir: ‘ | \Y%/. ?ﬁx ;Y f~;s ﬁ{ kﬁm%ﬁ%ﬁ
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I have your latter of the 20th in rega:i to our re-~
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quest for permission to set poles on your right of way and

alao to make contacts on your poles near Cass Leke. I note
that you wish to resarve the right to heve these poles or

oontacts removed upon thirty days notice and also that this
Company will be respomsible for eny damage that might arise
from the presence of these poles and wires om your right of
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way. These conditions are satisfactory to us.




Detroit United Raitrvony.

Debroit, Mlich. July 20, 1914.

Mr. A. Q. Marshall, Vies President,
Bastern Michigan Rdison Co,,
Detroit, Michigan,
Dear Sirie
Having rotbranoe to yours of the 9th. inast, relative
to ocontacts on fifteen {18) of the Detroit United Railway poles
on»fhn north side of the Cass Lake Ourve and alse the setting
of some eighteean (18) poles om the north side of the right=of-
way east of this aprve, I beg to stats that I have no
objoetilon at the prosent time to thls oondition, I wish,

Seero . ON AVA JO IEDTA QHINONGA

howsver, to reserve the right to at any time have thess poles
or contacts removed upon the giviag of thirty (50) daye notice
in writing, It is fuarther underetood that yon will be
responsible for any claims for damage that might arise either
directly or indireotly from these contacts or poles.

Yours traly,
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#r, B, Jo Bardiok,
anl'm,
Detrelt Uzited Bativw,
Dear 8ir:- : ..
Referring to your letter of July 84, in regard
%o some poles set on your right-of-way betwesn the sast end
of Cass Lake curve snd Cottage Stmtion etop.
¥Wo alipped wp in the matter of asking permission
Tor this work, on sscount of Mr, Slaymeker and myself each
thinking that the other had tsken the metter wp with you.
I regret that owr construction gang should have gone shesd
and started work without the nscessary permission, and assure
you that it was antirely unintemntional. ¥o horeby make |
spplication to set two (2) #6 wires on sbout ten of your poles
on the north side of Cass Lake ourve, snd to set eightesn (18)
poles on the north side of your right-of-way east of u:l.d ourve.
Mmuhmcmmmtmﬂmwlmhh
and it is practically impossible to resch them in axny other way.
It is understood that this Company will esswee any dmmages that
nsy ariss 4us $o0 oor wires or poles being on yowr right-of-way,
and that the work will be done subjeot to youwr inspection snd
spproval .
| Yours truly,

A/ | Vice President
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Mp., A, C. Marshall, Vice President,
Bdison Tlluminating Company, )
Detroit, Mich.
Dear Sir:-
On going over the Orchard Lake Division, we find that the

ot

Bastern Michigan Edison Company have set some sightesn or twenty
poles during the past two or three weeks on oﬁr rightsof-way bstween
the east end of Yass Lake Curve and Cottage Station Stop, there being
fourteen poles ;H'THE”KEFTH’ﬁTﬂ!“of %HE'?TEH?‘UT-!tyﬂuustmuanthe Cass
Lake Curve and four on the east slde south of the Cottage Station.
Theses poles ars 30 énd 36 feet in length and are set nine
feet from the outslde edge of the nearest rail to RBenter of poles
and support one four pin crossarm.
From all appearances your construction crew expect to
gset more of these poles. I have no doubt wut what this mntter
would work out alright, but I would far prefer to have your Company

‘take this matter up in the regular manner ay we can have a' record of
it.

Would you kindly investigate and advise?

Yours truly,

e V?/M»é

Supt. of EBetinr.



